

KNIGHTS FERRY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 854, Knights Ferry, CA 95361

Meeting Minutes March 25, 2021 Modified Approved

Members Present: Nancy Patton, Dolly Haskell, Shavon Haskell, Michelle Patton,

At 7:05 the meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Meeting minutes were for October 22, 2020 were approved. Meeting Minutes for February 25, 2021 were approved as noted with revisions.

Citizens Forum:

- Army Corp of Engineers: Heather Wright Noted a thousand people illegally utilized the park during the COVID shut down, a
 Fire Lane must be maintained at all times, there is a Day Use Fee of \$4.00 which has been in place for 4 years. Recommends
 community members to attain a Life Time Pass. To help with parking, the Corp has opened the South Side Parking Lot. In
 response to potential use of North Lower parking, the Corp considers the area Culturally Sensitive and will only allow parking 3
 times per year on special events. Heather recommends the community call the Sheriff to tow vehicle who are illegally parked in
 community. As a community shareholder the USACE has retained the Sheriff on Weekends costing \$750,000.00 per season.
 Heather announced her retirement and is training a replacement
- 2. CHP: Eric Moore- Stolen Car recovered in area, staffing dropped due to Academy being Closed
- 3. Modesto City Fire: Ryan Winton representing Modesto City fire was in attendance but was called to duty.
- 4. Sheriff's Dept: Deputy Davis 21 Calls, 5 Water Rescues, Black Truck reported as suspicious
- 5. CEO Office: Erica Inacio in attendance COVID Cases 52,357, 988 Deaths, 106 Hospitalized, 194,000 Vaccinated. April 18, 2021 open to 50 and older, April 15,2021 16 and order. Vaccination locations posted at the Post Office as received.
- 6. SC Public Works: Phil Martin- To address Parking Issues, the County owns a Lot behind Vantine. Will review Ownership of Market Plaza. Also, let Community know of Roadside Cleanup in place.
- 7. Supervisor District One: Buck Condit in attendance. Open to community. Call if needed. Will also review potential parking issues.

Correspondence:

1. Shavon has access now to the KFMAC Email and will review going forward

Old Business:

- 1. Green Book Update (dv): No update.
- 2. Knights Ferry Campground: Kristin Anaya Campground has submitted Permit modifications, Historic Site Permit exist, however the new Owner wants to change conditions of permit. Actual Land Use, Environmental Resources all under review. Conditions of Approval are scheduled for review in May. The Army Corp has Easement to flood up to 8,000 CFM and need to review potential impact. They never received Preliminary Assessment
- 3. Speed Humps: No Update

New Business:

1. KFMAC Bylaw Revisions: Michelle Patton made motion to approve Shavon Haskell, 2nd, Motion Passes.

Council Comments:

- 1. Parking Congestion during Weekend's: *Council & Community will continue to review potential solutions*. The County and the Army Corp will review potential solutions.
- 2. Maintenance of Historic Relevance: We use to submit planning and building permits to History and Museum associates for input on designs and building. Would like to Engage this process again.

Open Discussion:

1. Potholes on Main Street: Potholes were repaired. County scheduled to Seal Coat this season.

With no further business, Michele motioned the meeting be adjourned, Dolly seconded; Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 8:20pm

Respectfully submitted, Shavon D. Haskell, Secretary